
    

  

     

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

    
(By email) 

 
Our Ref: MGLA301219-9528     

 
20 January 2020 

 
 
 
Dear     
 
Thank you for your 6 requests for information relating to the Mayor of London, which the 
Greater London Authority (GLA) received on 30 December 2019.  Your request has been dealt 
with under the Freedom of Information Act (FOI) 2000.  
 
Our response to your requests is as follows: 
 

• To request the expense claims submitted by the Mayor for every financial year since being 
elected? 

• To request the total number of taxis or paid for vehicle rides the Mayor has taken for every 
financial year he has held office. In addition to this, whether any connected parties have 
been transported in this manner and if the cost has been covered by the taxpayer? 

• To request how many trips the Mayor has made outside the M25 on taxpayer time and for 
what purpose, to meet whom and total cost per trip for every financial year? 

• To request the full list of where, when and with whom the Mayor has dined with on and off 
City Hall premises. In addition to this, who paid the bill? 

 
Expense claims (including any breakdown in amount spent on taxis) are routinely published at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/people/mayoral/sadiq-khan/expenses 
 
The Mayors diary is published at:  
 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/publication-scheme/mayor-londons-diary 
 
Any hospitality received is published at: 
 
https://www.london.gov.uk/people/mayoral/sadiq-khan/gifts-hospitality 
 

• To request how many times the Mayor has met victims of violent crime or met the families of 
victims? 

 
The Mayor’s private meetings with bereaved families, are not included at the request of the 
families. We are also unable to provide a figure for how many people the Mayor has met with or 
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spoken to The Mayor has responded on this subject at Mayors Question Time1. The Mayor 
meets with and speaks to the victims of crime in a number of different forums. We do not 
itemise who he meets and speaks to at these meetings, as the Mayor has already responded; the 
emphasis is that we “engage with victims of crime, that they are supported and that we learn 
from their experiences”. 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference at the top of this letter.  
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

  
Information Governance Officer  
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
 

                                                 
1 https://www.london.gov.uk/questions/2018/1031 
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